
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 12/8/2011 9:08:40 AM 
To: sst@cpuc.ca.gov (sst@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: ALJ ruling on Phase 2 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

sst@cpuc.ca.Qov 
A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this 
message again. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: maildmz03.pge.com. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mail03.comp.pge.com 

sst@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailclmz03.pge.com #<maildmz03.pge.com #5.0.0 SMTP; 551 5.0.0 One or more of the file 
attachments on your message has caused the message to be rejected by this site.> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from EXCHHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity . pge . coin. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by rna.::i 10 3 . comp .pge . com (Sent.rion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) wit) 
ESMTP id pB8H8dAD0 0 223 0 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 c.ipher=? SHA bits=128 ver.i.fy=FAIL) 
for <sst@cpuc. ca. gov , ' y £ • 2011 0,_i" 0800 

Received: from. EXCHMBSF391.Ut Ii pge i ([fe80 I 1 o a5:8c63:db71]) by 
EXCHHUBFF02.Uti 1 ity.pge.com i ': : f 428 : c435 : 33. ! I]) with mapi id 
1.4 . 01. 0 355.002 ; Thu," 8 Dec 2 0800 

From: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel) S8pge.com> 
To : " 1 sst@cpuc . ca . gov 1 " <sst@ mi. govt 
Bn'hJ era- • AT„T ruling on Phase z 
' :: ALJ ruling on Phase 2 
' :: Acyly+uUcDkDjOgGTM+mNTLn/'VuBUQ== 
1 . • Dec 2011 17:08:38 +0000 
Message ID: 
< 0 2 51C 9 F E D 0 4 °T;"77 " ° " °^7,o^CA64E0D06D078CllB4@EXCHMBSF391. U11111 y . p g e . c om. > 

irrelator: 

SB GT&S 0445468 

mailto:sst@cpuc.ca.gov


SB GT&S 0445469 


